
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 12/14/2010 4:19:51 PM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: call me now!

Cool, I'll wait.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:19 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: call me now!

10 minutes?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:18 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: call me now!

Cell - Redacted What time, I want to get on the train?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:17 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: call me now!

on a conference call, shall I call you on the cell or office when I'm done??

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:16 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: call me now!

Just tried.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: call me now!

Marzia Zafar.Zaf@CDuc.ca.gov.415-703.1997
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